

**Robbie Patterson,**  
**Designer**

www.robbejpatterson.com  
robbejpatterson11@gmail.com

## **Objective,**

I am a talented and knowledgeable designer who has been passionate about both design and development from the young age of 11. I am excited to showcase to you why I am so confident in this field and why I would be the perfect fit for your team.

## **Work Experience,**

### **Freelance, Web Development & Design**

April 2020 – Present | Oshawa, Ontario

During my studies in College along with learning during my freetime I was able to start to do freelance work for smaller companies throughout 2020–2021.

### **RealtyShop.ca, UX/UI Design Associate**

April 2021 – May 2021 | Toronto, Ontario

At the end of my program at Durham College, I teamed up with RealtyShop.ca for my internship. I learned a lot about working in the industry here and excelled. I got the opportunity to work with real clients in the real estate industry.

### **ANML Apparel, CEO & Designer**

March 2018 – February 2020 | Oshawa, Ontario

Finding new ways to explore my creativity and continue to develop my skills is important. With this company I was able to manage everything from the design, photography and videography, to actually managing the business and funding it.

### **Swiss Chalet, Dish Washer & Line Cook**

October 2017 – November 2019 | Oshawa, Ontario

As a teenager I worked at various restaurants part time. This fast pace work environment that had no room for error helped mold the work ethic I carry today. I am very calm and organized no matter the situation ensuring that I can get everything done.

## **Education,**

### **Durham College Institute of Technology**

Sept. 2019 – May 2021 | Oshawa, Ontario  
Interactive Media Design | 4.85 / 5.00 GPA

## **Awards,**

### **Regional Chairs – Roger Anderson Award**

February 18th, 2021 | Oshawa, Ontario

For Academic Excellence: Interactive Media Design – Year 1

### **Highest Ranking Graduate – Durham College**

May 2021 | Oshawa, Ontario

Earned by achieving the highest GPA in the Interactive Media Design program at Durham College.

## **Skills,**

Leadership

Organization

Design

Web Development

Attention to Detail

## **Tools,**

Adobe Creative Suite

HTML, CSS, Javascript

Visual Studio Code

## **References,**

Available upon Request